Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector

City and County of San Francisco Jose Cisneros, Treasurer

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Amanda Fried, Policy and Legislative Manager
DATE: April 20, 2015

SUBJECT: Motion Appointing Reeta Madhavan to the Treasury Oversight Committee

Attached please find the original and one copy of a motion appointing Reeta Madhavan to seat
3 of the Treasury Oversight Committee, replacing Joseph Grazioli, must be the Superintendant
of Schools or his/her designee, for the unexpired portion of the term expiring June 5, 2017.

In accordance with Administrative Code 10.80-3(a)(4), the Superintendant of Schools may
designate one person to serve. Ms. Madhavan is the Chief Financial Officer for the San
Francisco Unified School District, and is appointed to replace Joseph Grazioli as the designee
of the Superintendant.

The following is a list of accompanying documents:
e Application
e Form 700
e Letter of appointment

Given the routine nature of this motion, the Office of the Treasurer-Tax Collector requests that
it be referred for adoption without committee reference.

Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted resolution:
Name: Amanda Fried Phone: 554-0889
Interoffice Mail Address: City Hall Room 140

Certified copy required Yes [] No X

(Note: certified copies have the seal of the City/County affixed and are occasionally required by funding
agencies. In most cases ordinary copies without the seal are sufficient).

City Hall - Room 140 « 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place « San Francisco, CA 94102 Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 7425 - San Francisco, CA 94120-7425 Taxpayer’s Assistance: Call 311



